
PACKET 
September 12 

7:00pm 









TOWN OF WAYLAND 
41 COCHITUATE ROAD 

WAYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS  01778 
 
       

     STEPHEN CRANE 
ACTING TOWN MANAGER 
     (508) 358-3620 
 www.wayland.ma.us 

 

SELECT BOARD 
    THOMAS J. FAY 
    ADAM G. GUTBEZAHL 
    CHERRY C. KARLSON 
    CAROL B. MARTIN 
    DAVID V. WATKINS 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Select Board 

Monday, August 29, 2022 
7:00 p.m.  

Remote Meeting / Town Building  
41 Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 

Present, participating remotely: Thomas J. Fay, Adam G. Gutbezahl, Cherry C. Karlson, Carol B. Martin, 
David V. Watkins 

Also Present, participating remotely: Acting Town Manager Stephen Crane, Assistant Town Manager John 
Bugbee 

A1. Call to Order, Review the Agenda for Public: At 7:01 p.m., Chair, C. Karlson called the meeting of the 
Select Board to order when a quorum was present and announced that the meeting would be held remotely and 
recorded for re-broadcast. C. Karlson announced each member by full name and that all members would 
participate remotely. C. Karlson reviewed the agenda for the public.  

A2. Announcements and Public Comment: C. Karlson announced that there would be a community forum 
on the Town Manger Search hosted by consultants GovHR USA on Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 7:00 
p.m. C. Karlson announced that the Board would hold a community forum on the recent Glezen Lane Traffic 
Mitigation Settlement Agreement resulting from the Bernstein, et al. v. Wayland Planning Board, et al lawsuit 
on September 12, 2022 at 7:15 p.m. 

A3. 2023 Annual Town Meeting (ATM): review and select date for election and start of ATM: The 
Board reviewed the schedule options listed in the packet.  

T. Fay moved, seconded by A. Gutbezahl, that the Board support and decide to hold the Annual Town 
Election on April 25, 2023 and Town Meeting on May 1, 2 and 3, 2023 at Wayland High School. Roll Call Vote: 
YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: 
None. Adopted 5-0. 

A4. Town Manager Search: Joellen Cademartori of GovHR USA joined the meeting via video-teleconference.  

• Update on Town Manager Search webpage: J. Bugbee reviewed the Town Manager Search webpage, 
which would include links to the resident and employee surveys once approved, the search timeline and all 
the public materials related to the search.  

• Review Board inputs to community and employee draft surveys; approve final surveys for 
distribution:  J. Cademartori sought the Board’s feedback on the surveys The Board reviewed the draft 
surveys and the suggested revisions that were included in the Board’s packet.. D. Watkins described some 
of his suggested revisions to the surveys. C. Karlson noted that the Board agreed to use the services 
provided by GovHR to guide the Board through the process. A. Gutbezahl urged the Board to focus on 
the aspects that the Board can control and stated that it was disrespectful to substantially revise the survey 
provided by the consultant, D. Watkins disagreed with that characterization. J. Cademartori described the 
intent of the survey, which was to remain general and allow respondents to provide objective answers. T. 
Fay expressed his preference for the first version of the survey, D. Watkins concurred. The Board agreed to 
direct J. Cademartori to move forward with the original resident survey and the original employee survey 
with the suggested management revisions. 

• Discuss protocols for Community Forum on September 7: The Board discussed the protocols for the 
community forum with J. Cademartori.  

about:blank


 

2 
 
 

• Discuss timing to review community and candidate profiles:  

• Understand Board impacts to draft timeline for hiring a Town Manager: The Board reviewed the 
timeline and the next steps in the search process. The Board would review the survey results, the 
professional advertisement, position profile, and ad sources at its September 19 meeting. There was 
discussion about the length of the timeline, which would result with a new Town Manager commencing 
employment in early 2023.  

• Review process for selecting Screening Committee members; select members: J. Bugbee reviewed 
that the Screening Committee candidate application materials were in the Board’s packet. C. Karlson noted 
the un-redacted version was shared with the Board only. The Board discussed the composition of the 
Screening Committee. D. Watkins expressed preference for candidates with executive hiring experience, T. 
Fay expressed preference for candidates with prior Select Board experience. C. Martin expressed preference 
for candidates with experience in executive hiring. A. Gutbezahl expressed preference for candidates with 
experience in the public sector. C. Karlson expressed preference for a candidate with understanding of a 
Town Manager form of government vis-a-vis Town Administrator form of government. C. Martin 
suggested that each Select Board member appoint one member to the committee. A. Gutbezahl and T. Fay 
expressed uncertainty with that approach. T. Fay suggested the Board review the materials and rank the 
candidates, and if necessary interview  candidates for the screening committee. C. Karlson and D. Watkins 
both expressed interest in serving on the screening committee. The Board committed to establishing a 
screening committee by mid-October. J. Cademartori left the meeting.  

A5.  Appointments to Committee: Vote to confirm appointment of the following volunteer(s): 

Committee                            Appointing Board                 Potential Appointee                Term End Date 

Audit Committee School Committee  Samantha Shullo 06/30/2025 
Senior Tax Relief Committee Finance Committee Anne Gilbert 06/30/2025 

C. Martin moved, seconded by T. Fay, that the Board confirm the appointment of S. Shullo to the Audit 
Committee as the School Committee representative for a term ending June 30, 2025, and A. Gilbert to the 
Senior Tax Relief Committee as the Finance Committee representative for a term ending June 30, 2025. Roll 
Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. Adopted 5-0. 

A6. Minutes: a. Review and vote to approve the regular session minutes of August 8, 2022 and August 
15, 2022: 

C. Martin moved, seconded by A. Gutbezahl, that the Board approve the regular session minutes of August 8, 
2022, as amended. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. 
ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Adopted 5-0. 

A. Gutbezahl moved, seconded by D. Watkins, that the Board approve the regular session minutes of August 
15, 2022, as amended. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, D. Watkins. NAY: None. 
ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: C. Martin. Adopted 4-1. 

A7. Consent Calendar: review and approve: 

1. Confirm C. Karlson signing the Launcher Way bid item Municipal Articles of Incorporation 
2. Vote the question of approving A One-Day All Alcohol Liquor License to Eliza Wall for an event 

(Love Lane Special Needs Horseback Riding Program) at Duck Puddle Farm, 48 Lincoln Road on 
September 24, 2022 from 4:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. 

3. Vote the question of approving an Entertainment License to Eliza Wall for an event (Love Lane 
Special Needs Horseback Riding Program) at Duck Puddle Farm, 48 Lincoln Road on September 24, 
2022 from 4:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. 



 

3 
 
 

4. Vote the question of approving Contract No 21-2025, Change Order #3 for construction services 
related to the River’s Edge Sewer Connection Project in the amount of $232,535.75 with RJV 
Construction Corporation.  

5. Vote the question of approving the application form for financial assistance from the Massachusetts 
Clean Water Trust’s Drinking Water State Revolving Fund in the amount of $139, 200.00. 

6. Vote the question of approving Contract No 18-2005, Task Order #21 for the River Road Water Main 
Design, Permitting and Budding Project in the amount of $110,000.00 with Tata & Howard. 

7. Vote the question of approving Contract No. 22-2003, Task Order #2 for Lead Service line Inventory 
in the amount $139,000.00 with Kleinfelder Northeast, Inc.  

8. Vote the question of approving the Memorandum of Agreement between the Town of Wayland and 
AFSCME Local 690 Wayland 1 & 2. The agreement amends Appendix A of the current CBA to 
include a Shift Differential Increase: Evening Shift increase from 5% to 6% and night shift increase 
from 6% to 7%. 

9. Vote the question of accepting a donation of the remaining balance of the performance bond from 5 
Erwin Road in the amount of $1,012.00 for the Conservation Commission from Erik Ramanthan.  

10. Vote the question of approving the contract with Koch Separation Solutions, Inc. for the purchase of 
water filtration cartridges in the amount of $176,000.00.  

11. Vote the question of approving the contract with Ellingwood Construction Inc. for the Aqueduct 
Crossing Construction Project in the amount of $100,145.00.  

T. Fay moved, seconded by D. Watkins, to approve the Consent Calendar. C. Martin asked about the funding 
source for Item #4, a change order for the Rivers Edge project. S. Crane responded, that it was funded by the 
MassWorks grant. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. 
ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Adopted 5-0. 

A8. Review Correspondence: The Board reviewed the correspondence in the packet.  

A9. Select Board's Reports and Concerns: A. Gutbezahl requested that the Board consider providing free 
WayCAM subscriptions for board and committee members who rely on the recording for minutes. D. Watkins 
volunteered to take the request to the Cable Advisory Committee. T. Fay asked if there was a requirement for 
providing access to recordings of meetings and suggested the Board discuss the matter in the future. C. Martin 
reported that the Board of Public Works had recently shared an itemized list of outstanding DPW capital 
projects, and requested that the Facilities Department provide the same. C. Martin asked about agenda 
development. C. Karlson described the process for scheduling agenda items. D. Watkins asked about the 
process to review the draft of the Annual Report. D. Watkins announced that there would be a meeting on 
August 30, 2022 about a Fall Festival being planned. D. Watkins noted that there are capital projects that fall 
under boards and committees for which he is a liaison, and suggested the goals of the Board be imposed on 
those committees to ensure the capital requests make it to the Town Manager.  

A10. Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours In Advance, If Any: There were none. 

A11. Executive Session:  

I. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7) to review and 
approve the executive session minutes of August 15, 2022. Approve and Hold: Executive 
Session minutes of August 15, 2022: 

II. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7), to review and 
consider for potential release the following executive session minutes related to discussing 
strategy with respect to David Bernstein v. Planning Board of Wayland et al: July 8, 2008; July 
2, 2008; June 23, 2008; June 16, 2008; June 9, 2008; June 2, 2008; May 5, 2008; April 28, 2008; 
March 17, 2008; February 25, 2008; February 19, 2008; February 11, 2008; March 23, 2009; 
January 19, 2010; January 12, 2015; February 10, 2015; March 16, 2015; April 13, 2015; May 18, 
2015; June 24, 2015; July 13, 2015; September 8, 2015; September 11, 2015; October 5, 2015; 
February 1, 2016; March 21, 2016; May 23, 2016; August 3, 2016; July 24, 2017; September 18, 



 

4 
 
 

2017; April 30, 2018; February 4, 2019; March 25, 2019; July 15, 2019; September 2, 2021; 
November 8, 2021; January 10, 2022; January 18, 2022; January 24, 2022; February 9, 2022; 
February 28, 2022, and May 23, 2022: 

III. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (3) to discuss strategy 
with respect to litigation Duane Galbi v. Wayland Zoning Board of Appeal and CELLCO 
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless: 

At 9:09 p.m., Chair C. Karlson moved, seconded by A. Gutbezahl, that the Select Board enter into Executive 
Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7) to review and approve the 
executive session minutes of August 15, 2022 with the intent to hold said minutes of August 15, 2022; pursuant 
to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7), to review and consider for potential release the 
following executive session minutes related to discussing strategy with respect to David Bernstein v. Planning 
Board of Wayland et al: July 8, 2008; July 2, 2008; June 23, 2008; June 16, 2008; June 9, 2008; June 2, 2008; May 
5, 2008; April 28, 2008; March 17, 2008; February 25, 2008; February 19, 2008; February 11, 2008; March 23, 
2009;  January 19, 2010; January 12, 2015; February 10, 2015; March 16, 2015; April 13, 2015; May 18, 2015; 
June 24, 2015; July 13, 2015; September 8, 2015; September 11, 2015; October 5, 2015; February 1, 2016; March 
21, 2016; May 23, 2016; August 3, 2016; July 24, 2017; September 18, 2017; April 30, 2018; February 4, 2019; 
March 25, 2019; July 15, 2019; September 2, 2021; November 8, 2021; January 10, 2022; January 18, 2022; 
January 24, 2022; February 9, 2022; February 28, 2022, and May 23, 2022; and pursuant to Massachusetts 
General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation Duane Galbi v. 
Wayland Zoning Board of Appeals and CELLCO Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless. 

C. Karlson declared that a public discussion of these matters may have a detrimental effect on the litigating, 
negotiating, or bargaining position of the Town. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. 
Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Adopted 5-0-0. 

Chair, C. Karlson invited attendance by Acting Town Manager S. Crane and Assistant Town Manager, J. 
Bugbee. C. Karlson announced that the Board would adjourn from the executive session and not return to 
open session. 

A12. Adjourn:  At 9:09 p.m., the Board entered into Executive session. At 10:30 p.m., the Board adjourned 
from Executive Session.  

Items included in the packet and updated during the Board of Selectmen Meeting of August 29, 2022:

1. Memorandum To: Select Board From: C. Costello, Management Analyst Cc: S. Crane, Acting Town 
Manager Date: August 10, 2022 Re: 2023 Annual Town Meeting Proposed Dates with attached calendars 

2. GovHR USA Town Manager Search materials: Draft Position Profile Surveys; Residents/Employees 
3. List: Town Manager Screening Committee Applicants  
4. GovHR USA Town Manager Search materials: Proposed Recruitment Timeline, dated August 25, 2022 
5. Draft: Meeting Minutes of the Board of Selectmen: August 8, 2022 7:00 p.m. 
6. Draft: Meeting Minutes of the Board of Selectmen: August 15, 2022 7:00 p.m. 

Correspondence: 

1. Correspondence from Anette Lewis, dated August 16, 2022 re: Scenic Roads Bylaw 202 Glezen Lane 
2. Correspondence from Sherman Homan, dated August 25, 2022 re: Cell Tower 
3. Correspondence from Linda Malenfant, dated August 25, 2022 re: CELLCO/Verizon Tower 
4. Correspondence from Corey MacGregor, dated August 15, 2022 re: comments from tonight 
5. Correspondence from Brian Riley, dated August 17, 2022 re: George Harris OML Complaint dated 

7/28/22 
6. Correspondence from Bendon Gould, dated August 22, 2022 re: availability of response to 

comments. Draft Permanent Solution with No Conditions Statement River’s Edge 
7. Correspondence from Yamini Ranjan to Select Board dated August 19, 2022 re: Reg my voting status 



From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Subject: FW: turn restrictions
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:27:28 AM

 
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: Beth Barovick
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 8:51 PM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Subject: turn restrictions
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hi Cherry,
 
I hope you're doing well.
 
I am writing about the turn restrictions at Glezen Lane & Route 27.  I am hoping they
can be removed as they don't seem to serve any purpose whatsoever and are a
terrible inconvenience for our neighborhood.  By forcing us to go around the long way,
we are using more fuel which is terrible for the environment.
 
Thanks for your attention to this.
 
Sincerely,
 
Beth Barovick
31 Sedgemeadow Road

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us


 

See Materials at:  

https://www.wayland.ma.us/select-board/pages/glezen-lane-traffic-mitigation-settlement 

Glezen Lane Traffic Mitigation 
Settlement 



CR #8



-----Original Message----- 

From: gina   

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 2:45 PM 

To: Select Board Members 

Cc:  

Subject: Dallins 76 Glezen lane 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT 

CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

We are very angry. Friday, June 8th I left a vm with the police chief and your number. We live at 

76 Glezen lane. The do not turn right 9-6 off Glezen lane and do not turn right on to Glezen lane 

does not make sense. It is only hindering those that live on Glezen lane. The traffic, as I call the 

police quite frequently is the commuters from Sudbury using Glezen as a cut through to Route 2 

and 128. That should be the restriction you can’t turn onto Glezen left in the am hours!!!!!!!  

Those restrictions are basically letting Sudbury use our road as a race track to and fro. Did 

anyone take into account now those making Uturns into driveways and the golf course to 

change direction? There will accidents. Did anyone take into account bus routes? Those of us 

that drive our kids because every year as the buses can’t get our kids to school on time as they 

wait for families to drop out to quicken the ride actually use that way out to avoid the back up 

on Concord road at the library and not have to go up Claypit that turns into a gridlock. The 

change of school hours and commuter traffic now that people are going back to offices will and 

is a NIGHTMARE for us. There are more family’s on this road. We have to be able to get in and 

out of our houses safely. This is not acceptable. This is not town center traffic. Town center 

alone is another big mess, don’t make another one. 

Gina and Drew Dallin 

*We are writing this as of course the meeting about this is when a lot of residents (us included)

are away on vacation and can’t be there in person for opposition. A few that probably don’t

even have kids cannot dictate for the whole street.

Sent from my iPhone 

CR #7



From: David Katz  

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 1:54 PM 

To: Select Board Members <sbmembers@wayland.ma.us> 

Subject: Glezen Turn Signs 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT 

CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

Dear Select Board Members, 

I am writing to voice my disapproval with the new 'no turn' signs for Glezen Lane.  I urge each of 

you to reverse the decision which approved installation of those signs.  Limiting turns into and 

out of Glezen Lane has little to no demonstrated up-side, but is inconvenient for surrounding 

neighborhoods and simply onerous for those living on Glezen Lane.  Additionally, enforcing 

these no turn signs is not a good use of Wayland Police resources-  they have more meaningful 

ways to use their limited time. 

I hope you will take action to remove these overwhelmingly unpopular and useless signs.  

Kind Regards 

David Katz 

7 Sedgemeadow Road 

CR #8



From: Melanie Kosich  

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 6:03 PM 

To: Select Board Members <sbmembers@wayland.ma.us> 

Subject: Recent Settlement re traffic on Glezen Lane to Town Center 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT 

CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

To the Select Board 

We recently became aware of your settlement with the Bernstein family regarding turn 

restrictions left from Glezen Lane onto Route 27 and right from Route 27 onto Glezen Lane.  

These restrictons force all of us who live on Glezen Road, Moore Road, Trainingfield Road, 

Sedgemeadow Road, Saddle Lane, Barley Lane, Loblolly Lane, Wayside Road, and Spruce Tree 

Lane to go out Trainingfield Road, which is not in the best of shape and floods during spring 

thaws, right onto Route 126, and right at the library onto Route 27 to get to town center.  I am 

sure you are aware that the traffic at that light often backs up anyway.  Now you are adding 

more cars.   

The Town Center is not that occupied and patrons are not flocking to the shops.  And there is 

no indication that will change anytime soon.  The traffic on Glezen is actually the heaviest 

during commuter times when residents from towns to the northwest of us  cut through on 

Glezen to avoid parts of Route 20. Why not put a timed turn restriction for the left turn from 

Route 27 onto Glezen and the right turn from Glezen onto 27?  That would dramatically cut the 

traffic in front of the Bernstein home. 

You have settled with one family and not considered the impact on hundreds of other Wayland 

residents. How does this make any sense? 

Melanie Kosich 

Bob Mulvey 

40 Sedgemeadow Road 

Wayland 

CR #9



From: Betsy

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 at 1:16 PM 

To: Select Board Members <sbmembers@wayland.ma.us> 

Subject: Glezen Lane 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT 

CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

Hello Select-persons of Wayland . Thank you for your willingness to serve our town with a 

myriad of topics to manage ..and a very small one about which I am writing. 

I live at 81 Glezen lane..been here since 1990..and grew up in Waylnd attending Wayland 

schools since kindergarten, and came  back to buy my parents home over 32 years ago..and 

love living here. 

When our new town center was discussed,  designed and the built, I was excited about its 

creation..however shortly after it opened the no turn signs showed up disallowing  left turns 

into Rt 27 ..the speed bumps were built on my road and life became far less pleasant  ..our 

neighborhood gathered together  to fight the new rules and I thought we had succeeded, as the 

restricted signs were removed ...UNTIL a couple  weeks ago when the no turn signs returned 

….WHY DID THIS HAPPEN???   And more importantly, how do we get rid of them. 

I look forward to a response and appreciate your willingness to find  a solution .. 

Thank you, 

Betsy McClendon 

81 Glezen Lane 

CR #12



From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Doug Sacra
Cc: Chris Brunelli; Select Board Members
Subject: Re: Glezen Lane turn restrictions - Doug Sacra comments
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:46:12 AM

Dear Doug,

On behalf of the Select Board, thank you for your email.  With your permission, I have included the entire Select
Board on this response.

The Open Meeting Law limits our Board's email communication on town issues, but each Board member has
received your email and this response.  Your email will be included in the Board’s Correspondence packet for the
next meeting.

Best,

Cherry

Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

On 9/7/22, 7:01 AM, "Doug Sacra" < wrote:

    [NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT CLICK on links
or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

    Hi Cherry,

    First - thank you for being the Chair of the Select Board.  We really
    appreciate all the work you do on our behalf.

    We have lived at 55 Glezen Lane for many years and I signed on with the
    town as part of the court case against the plaintiffs to replace the
    original folks who moved off of Glezen Lane. Our home is in the portion
    of Glezen between Routes 126 and 27.  I am very disappointed that the
    town entered this agreement with Dave Bernstein and never even asked for
    my comment.   As an Architect I am involved in traffic studies all the
    time and clearly this one was flawed from the start since it took no
    account of traffic actually from the town center project verses general
    traffic increases that have nothing to do with the town center - mostly
    commuter traffic coming from the north on Route 27.

    I am also a green Architect where we are taking heroic measures to
    reduce energy use in homes, particularly to make them net-zero energy in
    use.  In this vein it just kills me to have to drive two miles, sit in
    10 minutes of backed up traffic at the light next to the Library at 3 in
    the afternoon, driving past a huge number of Waylander's homes, while I
    could, instead just drive half that distance, in 2 - 3 minutes, with no
    traffic, past one third the number of Waylander homes, past the

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:Doug@maplehillarchitects.com
mailto:c.brunelli@comcast.net
mailto:sbmembers@wayland.ma.us


    beautiful scenery of Cow Common on Route 27, to get to the same town
    center locations.  I do not go to the Town Center that often but once
    every week or so I head down to the grocery store or get my hair cut,
    see the dentist, etc.   Where I am literally spending twice as much gas
    to get to the same place, for no apparent popular benefit, I am
    wondering if this could be addressed under the auspices of the climate
    emergency.  We know global warming is a huge issue.  We have a Town of
    Wayland Energy Committee who schemes year round just to reduce energy
    use by a few percentage points, and here we could make huge percentage
    improvements with no loss to the community and no increased cost.  No
    new technology, training, or investment is needed.  We only have to take
    down the "no left turn" sign at the Route 27 end of Glezen Lane.

    Clearly, when facing an emergency, you often take extraordinary measures
    that are not always allowed.  We have laws with speed limits, and yet
    ambulances drive over the speed limit.  We have busy intersections with
    traffic lights, and yet fire trucks run red lights so they can
    accomplish their goal of addressing the emergency faster.  With an
    emergency like this could we say that energy wasting rules that have no
    positive gain can be thrown out until the emergency is dealt with?
    Just a thought.

    In addition, we have not even touched on the fact that if I waste 5
    minutes more in traffic every time I drive south because of this
    decision, and I do this three times/week, over a 52 week period, this
    decision deprives me of 13 hours of my time every year.  As an Architect
    that time is worth $1,820/year.  For many residents who take their kids
    to school each day it might be many times this amount of additional
    time.  Who is going to pay us back for this lost time and value?

    Best,

    Doug

    --
    
    
    
    
    
    
    



From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Cc: Watkins, David
Subject: FW: Glezen Lane meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:48:29 AM

For Glezen forum agenda item on Sept 12th

Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

On 9/7/22, 7:27 AM, "Gmail" > wrote:

    [NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT CLICK on links
or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

    Dear Cherry,

    We have lived on Loblolly Lane for over 45 years, consider Glezen Lane to be part of our neighborhood,  and
plan to attend the meeting next week regarding the turn restrictions on Glezen Lane.  We find the restrictions to be a
major inconvenience, and fail to see the benefit to anyone from re-imposing them.

    It was our understanding several years ago when similar restrictions were imposed and then lifted, that the reason
for lifting them was because a traffic study had shown that the opening of the Town Center shopping area had no
effect on Glezen Lane Traffic.  We were therefore surprised and dismayed to see them re-imposed.

    We hope that you will do whatever is in your power as chair of the select board to have these restrictions
removed.

    Thank you for your attention.

    Neil and Jo Anne Weiner
    10 Loblolly Lane

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us
mailto:dwatkins@wayland.ma.us


From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Cc: Watkins, David
Subject: FW: Glezen Lane Restrictions
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 2:07:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

For the Glezen forum agenda topic on Sept 12th.
 

 
Cherry
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: "Duchesneau, David" 
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 9:09 AM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Cc: Amy Duchesneau

comcast.net>
Subject: Glezen Lane Restrictions
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hi Cherry,
 
I am a resident at 4 Ellen Mary Lane and I am affected by the restrictions recently reinstated on
Glezen Lane.  It is bad enough that we have 5 speed bumps between Rte. 27 and my home but now
to restrict our ability to make a left turn onto Rte. 27 from 9-6 is ridiculous.  The people most
affected are those of us who live there and obviously, pay a significant amount of taxes to the town. 
I think my tax bill is approximately $62,000 annually. Most of the traffic on Glezen comes from and
to Sudbury not from and to the Town Center.  The Town Center is a terrible shopping center with
approximately 11 vacant store fronts.  Please go there on any given day and observe how few cars
are there.  The tenants are not happy there because the traffic through there is so limited and the

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us
mailto:dwatkins@wayland.ma.us






stores are destination places.  It is poorly designed to access multiple stores so the Center struggles
to attract tenants.
 
I am outraged that our town would cave to one resident without canvassing the other residents
affected especially if you look at how much we contribute in taxes.  In addition, we had no
opportunity to join the town in its fight.  Why  didn’t the town allow us to contribute to fighting this
ridiculous arrangement we are subject to?  The firm that was hired to determine the traffic caused
by the Town Center concluded that the traffic to and from Town Center was negligible compared to
the traffic on Glezen which is a  cut through street. One resident who continued the lawsuit won
over the rest of us who are now subject to the inconvenience of not only  the annoying speed bumps
but now subject to getting a ticket by making a left hand turn onto Route 27.  What kind of
democratic process went on here to come to this decision?  Why is my voice insignificant?
 
I hope you will lay out our options at the meeting next week so our voices can be heard and we can
take action, if necessary.  One resident who continued the lawsuit should not control this situation. 
Thank you for hearing my concerns.
 
Dave
 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us directly. Please direct any trade or account instructions to a live person. If you
think you have received an email by mistake, please delete it and notify us of the error.
 
Email is not a secure method of communication. We cannot warranty and do not accept responsibility or liability for the accuracy or
content of email messages or for the presence of viruses, worms or other malicious code-disabling agents.
 
Hightower Advisors, LLC is an SEC registered investment adviser. Securities are offered through Hightower Securities, LLC - Member
FINRA/SIPC. 200 W Madison St. 25th Floor, Chicago, IL, 60606 - 312.962.3800

 

https://www.linkedin.com/company/argent-wealth-management
https://www.facebook.com/ArgentWealthManagement
https://www.instagram.com/argentwealthmanagement/


From: Karlson, Cherry
To:
Cc: Select Board Members
Subject: FW: Glezen Lane
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 12:56:04 PM

Dear David,
 
On behalf of the Select Board, thank you for your email.  With your permission, I have included the
entire Select Board on this response.
 
The Open Meeting Law limits our Board's email communication on town issues, but each Board
member has received your email and this response.  Your email will be included in the Board’s
Correspondence packet for the next meeting.
 
Best, 
 
Cherry
 
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: David Burnside 
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 10:32 AM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Subject: Glezen Lane
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Select person Karlson:
 
I will not be able to attend the meeting this coming week on the matter of the turn restriction at
Glezen Lane. 
 
I would like to put on record that the Glezen Lane turn restrictions are a nuisance and accomplish
nothing.  They do not mitigate any traffic conditions as they run contrary to the prevailing commuter
traffic.  The end result is that a few people jumping up and down have negatively impacted an entire
neighborhood of hundreds.  By forcing us to go to the town center and getting hung up at the library

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us


light, the turn restrictions create more congestion at the center, increases idling time in vehicles and
causes more pollution and aggravation.  Where is the benefit?
 
Yes, there are an inordinate number of cars on Glezen.  I don’t think you will get much disagreement
there.  The traffic is coming from the Sudbury direction in the morning on the way to Rt 128/95
where the jobs are.  At night the cars go the other way and turn right on to 27 North to head back to
Sudbury and points beyond. 
 
The traffic studies are flawed.  The studies have been done with the rubber counters stapled to the
road.  If you count ALL of the cars on Glezen you can’t help but come to the conclusion there is a ton
of traffic on Glezen.  I often turn left at the end of Glezen to go to the Local restaurant or Stop &
Shop to pick up a few groceries.  There is never a backup.  There is never anyone in front or behind
me.  On my return, same thing.  In order to do a traffic study that is meaningful, you would need to
put a person there to determine which way the cars are turning and where they are coming from.  I
think you would find the results are more in keeping with residential use and not the horror show
that has been described by the plaintiffs.
 
Finally, where is the input from the people that this impacts?  I have lived in Wayland for 15 years. 
The original agreement was inked by a former town manager with instructions to get the town
center done.  No input.  No outreach.  No meetings.  And here we are again.  It is like ground hog day
all over again.
 
Would you please, as my elected representative, consider and be open to the possibility of doing
away with the turn restrictions that penalize the residents of the area for traffic that is not tied to
the residents.
 
DB
 

DAVID BURNSIDE

62 Sedgemeadow Road

Wayland, MA 01778



From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Cc: Watkins, David; Crane, Stephen
Subject: FW: Glezen
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 7:42:40 AM

Forwarded with Amy's permission to include in Correspondence Sept 12

Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

On 9/7/22, 7:24 AM, "Amy Duchesneau" 

    [NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT CLICK on links
or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

    Hi Cherry, it’s Amy Duchesneau. I am writing to you about the turn restrictions on Glezen. It makes no sense that
one person can create such a major issue for the entire area. I live right off Glezen, Ellen Mary Ln, and if I want to
go to the grocery store or anywhere near there I’m supposed to drive all the way around, to training field, to 126,
then back around, this makes no sense. I think one person should not be able to control this. The town has even
counted the number of people turning left onto 27 from Glezen and determined this made no sense. The town needs
to step up and do what is right for people living here. We pay a ton of money in taxes, maybe use some of that
money to fight this. Let me know if you need any additional information.

    Thank you,
    Amy Duchesneau
    4 Ellen Mary Ln
    
    

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us
mailto:dwatkins@wayland.ma.us
mailto:scrane@wayland.ma.us


From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Cc: Watkins, David
Subject: FW: Turning Restriction Comments
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 2:40:30 PM

For the Glezen forum on Sept 12th
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: Chris Brunelli 
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 6:08 AM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Subject: Turning Restriction Comments
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello Cherry,
 
My name is Chris Brunelli and I live at 11 Glezen Lane. I’m writing to express my shock and utter
disappointment that the town has actually settled the case with David Bernstein regarding the
turning restrictions on Glezen Lane.
 
Being the first house on the right, as you make a right onto Glezen Lane from Route 27, I’m terribly
inconvenienced by the turning restrictions. Simple tasks like going to Stop and Shop, take much
longer as miles are added to my trip. Not to mention the wait at the intersection by the library. This
is just one example and I’m not even talking about my daily commute, but it’s absolutely insane that
I have limited access to a road that my taxes pay for.
 
I know you weren’t on the Board when this all started, so I understand that you inherited this
problem, but I think the Town handled it very poorly. No communication was made to any of the
residents along Glezen Lane or any of the neighboring streets. I don’t know exactly why that was the
case, but I think it was a huge mistake because Bernstein was able to use that to his advantage.
None of us were allowed to comment or invalidate any of his claims. The result looks as if the town
settled the case without any concern for the people it’s supposed to represent. It’s amazing that one
man was able to upset and control the lives of tax payers in this town.
 
I’m guessing you’ve heard by now that a delegation formed to ask Bernstein to come together and

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us
mailto:dwatkins@wayland.ma.us


talk about what he could do to make the lives of his neighbors better. He refused to do so. It was an
appeal to his good nature, but apparently, he doesn’t have one. Frankly, he has no reason to discuss
this any further because thanks to the decisions in the town, (or maybe bad legal advice), he got
what he wanted. Not only that, he got a $65K settlement, which goes beyond the residents of my
neighborhood and hurts the entire town.
 
I’ve been involved in a campaign to help broadcast the Town Forum and to gather as many people as
possible to respectfully express how they feel about the turning restrictions. I’m sure you’ve heard
from a number of people by now commenting as to why these turning restrictions don’t make any
sense and DO NOT benefit anyone. I think the expectation for the meeting at this point, is that the
members of the Select Board (and our Legal Counsel) will have a path forward for this issue. I’m
hoping that we hear what the next steps will be in this matter and how the whole community can be
involved in the process. This has gone on too long.
 
Yours,
Chris Brunelli
 
 
 



From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Shannon Fischer
Cc: Select Board Members
Subject: Re: Comment on the Glezen Ln turning restrictions
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 5:51:15 PM

Dear Shannon,

On behalf of the Select Board, thank you for your email.  With your permission, I
have included the entire Select Board on this response.

The Open Meeting Law limits our Board's email communication on town issues, but
each Board member has received your email and this response.  Your email will be
included in the Board’s Correspondence packet for the next meeting.  I will make a
note to redact your email and house number as requested.

Best, 

Cherry

 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: Shannon Fischer 
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 9:49 AM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Subject: Comment on the Glezen Ln turning restrictions
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello Cherry, 
 
I’m writing in about the turning restrictions re-imposed at the intersection of Glezen and Rt-27. I’m a
member of this Glezen/Training Field/Moore Rd neighborhood that’s directly connected to the
intersection, and I’ve found the restrictions to be both baffling and disruptive.
 
The relevant traffic studies were done by a legitimate, experienced company, and they showed quite
clearly that the town center has no significant effect on traffic through this intersection. The road is
just not being used as a cut-through in that way, so these restrictions are nonsensical.

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:fischer.sg@fastmail.com
mailto:sbmembers@wayland.ma.us


 
For those of us who live in this neighborhood however, losing the capacity to fully make use of
Glezen becomes a serious detriment. That’s our sole entry/exit point on the west side of our
neighborhood.  I think it’s telling that apparently the number of plaintiffs in the suit have dropped to
just a single household. 
 
I strongly oppose these turning restrictions. And I know I’m not alone on this. I look forward to
attending the town forum on this topic on the 12th. 
 
Thank you, and all the best,
Shannon Fischer



From: Karlson, Cherry
To:
Cc: Select Board Members
Subject: Re: Glezen Lane
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:57:01 AM

Dear Barbara,
 
On behalf of the Select Board, thank you for your email.  With your permission, I have included the
entire Select Board on this response.
 
The Open Meeting Law limits our Board's email communication on town issues, but each Board
member has received your email and this response.  Your email will be included in the Board’s
Correspondence packet for the next meeting.
 
Best, 
 
Cherry
 
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 11:52 AM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Subject: Glezen Lane
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Ms Karlson,
    I am writing to let you know how much the Town;s "settlement" with one citizen of Wayland has made
my life more difficult. I have had a garden plot in the Community Gardens since the 1980's. During late
spring to late fall I drive to my garden almost on a daily basis and I need to drive on Glezen Lane both
going and returning home. Thanks to one man, who obviously does not care about his fellow citizens, I
am forced to make two "U-turns" each time I go to and from the garden. I can't turn left at the end of
Glezen on my way to the garden and I can't even make a right turn from Rt.27 to get back on Glezen to
go home. Each way I have to drive up to the Golf Club and make a "U-turn" from their driveway. This is
not fair to the Golf Club; it is not safe to make U-terns on a numbered highway but we have no choice.
    It is not right that one citizen can prevent Wayland citizens who happen to live near or on Glezen Lane

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us


to be so inconvenienced. He isn't stopping us from driving on Glezen. We still do and will continue to
drive on it regardless of his selfish, thoughtless action against us. I am disappointed that the Select Board
agreed to this unfair "settlement" and did not consider the citizens of Wayland when the settlement was
made.         Barbara Howell
                  12 Orchard Lane, Wayland



From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Subject: FW: turn restrictions
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:27:28 AM

 
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: Beth Barovick 
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 8:51 PM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Subject: turn restrictions
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hi Cherry,
 
I hope you're doing well.
 
I am writing about the turn restrictions at Glezen Lane & Route 27.  I am hoping they
can be removed as they don't seem to serve any purpose whatsoever and are a
terrible inconvenience for our neighborhood.  By forcing us to go around the long way,
we are using more fuel which is terrible for the environment.
 
Thanks for your attention to this.
 
Sincerely,
 
Beth Barovick
31 Sedgemeadow Road

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us


From: Karlson, Cherry
To: Costello, Christopher
Subject: FW: Glezen turn restriction
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:27:50 AM

 
 
Cherry Karlson
Chair, Select Board
Town of Wayland
 
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the
content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.
 
 

From: "Ventress, Zachariah" 
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 at 8:55 AM
To: "Karlson, Cherry" <ckarlson@wayland.ma.us>
Cc: 
Subject: Glezen turn restriction
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Town of Wayland Email System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Cherry,
 
Please share this note with the Select Board for public comment.
 
I wanted to reach out about the Glezen turn restrictions, I think this restriction unfortunately only
adversely affects local Waylanders and does nothing to address the Sudbury commuters that speed
down Glezen and Moore and blow through the Training Field stop signs. I moved to Wayland in 2008
and have been confused by the frivolous lawsuit spearheaded by Mr. Bernstein of 25 Moore Rd. The
Town Center has never been the source of traffic on Glezen, it’s entirely commuter traffic from
Sudbury and other Towns North of Wayland on Route 27. It’s unfortunate having a neighbor that is
willing to inconvenience his neighbors on Glezen Ln, Moore Rd, Sedgemeadow and other side
streets and neighborhoods in North Wayland because he has the time and energy to fight for absurd
mitigation efforts that that disproportionately target Wayland taxpayers and not out of Town
commuters. If the goal is to abate Glezen traffic the restrictions need to be the exact opposite: No
left turn onto Glezen from southbound Route 27 from 6-9am and no right turn from Glezen onto
Route 27 from 3pm-7pm.
 
I have 3 school age children that take the bus and I see no police presence or traffic mitigation that is
focused on curbing the Sudbury commuters that blow through the Training Field stop signs and
speed down Moore Rd while children are waiting for the bus. If Mr. Bernstein wants to help address
traffic on Glezen Ln and Moore Rd I would like him to come to the table and work with the Select

mailto:ckarlson@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ccostello@wayland.ma.us


Board to offer solutions that have actual public safety benefits. 
 
What can other neighbors and I do to counter the frivolous lawsuits from 25 Glezen? I realize the
Select Board voted to settle the lawsuits in order to stop wasting legal resources on Mr. Bernstein’s
deep pocketed fight against Town Center development, but I feel like this compromise adversely
affects the wrong audience, taxpayers in Wayland and not out of Town Commuters.
 
Thanks for sharing this note with the Select Board and urging them to reopen discussions with Mr.
Bernstein and his attorneys to find a solution that actually benefits his neighbors and Wayland public
safety.
 
Cheers,
-Zack Ventress
55 Moore Rd

































































































HRDEIC Meeting with the 
Select Board
September 12, 2022



Select Board Meeting Outline  

● HRDEIC Purpose
● 2021 - 2022 Accomplishments
● 2022 - 2023 Plans
● Requested Select Board Actions



HRDEIC Purpose

“The purpose of creating the Committee is to affirm that the 
Town of Wayland is an inclusive community that has, as one 
of its core values, the freedom from discrimination, 
disrespect, bigotry, other forms of microaggressions, 
macroaggressions, hatred and oppression, and to reaffirm 
the Townʼs commitment to upholding and defending the 
rights of all individuals to enjoy the free and equal exercise 
of their human and civil rights and privileges.”

from the town website



Accomplishments to date
● Created a community resource guide
● Researched and initiated the creation of an HRDEI incident reporting line
● Began creating town-wide awareness of the HRDEIC through social media, 

town signs and website,  and statements drawing attention to cultural and 
human rights issues

● Collaborated with local groups and town to promote HRDEI awareness, 
including eight Zoom and in person events

● Connected with other HRCs in the Commonwealth
● Contributed to the designation of Lunar New Year Day as a school holiday
● Collaborated with the local Chinese community promoting participation in 

town government 



Ongoing work priorities and requests

Ongoing priorities:

● Initiate the incident reporting line 
● Collaborate with local groups for a town-wide cultural celebration
● Continue building relationships with town government and local groups
● Co-sponsor public education events
● Promote diverse representation on town boards

Current Requests for the Select Board:

● Establish a DEI position (SB action required)
● Holiday Display Policy recommendation (SB action required)
● Indigenous Peoplesʼ Day (SB action required)
● HRDEIC make-up (SB action required)

○



The HRDEIC recommends that the Select Board add a 
DEI position in the upcoming town budget who 
would…
● ensure that a DEI lens is used when making decisions in town
● review existing town policies and practices through a DEI lens 
● offer training to town employees and committees
● work with the HRDEIC to move town-wide initiatives forward



The HRDEIC recommends the Select Board adopt a 
new Holiday Display Policy.

● See handout in packet

● The goal is to foster reflection through questions.



The HRDEIC recommends that the Select Board designate the 
second Monday of every October as Indigenous Peoples Day. 

● To celebrate the thriving cultures and resilience of Indigenous 
Peoples, and acknowledge the harmful history

● To align the Townʼs policy with the Wayland Public Schools and 
Wayland Public Library

● To join with nearby communities including Arlington, Bedford, 
Belmont, Maynard, Newton and Wellesley; other MA 
municipalities; and cities and states across the country who     
honor Indigenous Peoples Day. 



The HRDEIC recommends that the Select Board make the 
following change to the HRDEIC charge.

● Allow all current and future members who are eligible 
to vote to become voting members if they would like 
when there is an open seat







 
 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 

 

CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of  
independent accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member‐firm‐disclaimer for details. 

 
To:  Brian Keveny, Finance Director ‐ Town of Wayland 

From:  Hannah York, CPA, ‐ Principal, CLA 

Date:  9/8/22 

Re:  FY2022 Cash Reconciliation status update 
 

CLA was engaged to reconcile the fiscal year 2022 cashbook to the bank statements and 
cashbook to the general ledger.  Currently, the Town has 54 active bank accounts.  All bank 
accounts have been reconciled to the cashbook through May 2022.  We have also reconciled 
the total cashbook balance to the general ledger through May.  As of May, we have found 64 
adjustments that need to be booked/corrected in the cashbook and approximately 40 
adjustments that will affect the general ledger.    
 
For June, we have most bank accounts reconciled to the cashbook.  Prior to finalizing the 
cashbook and reconciling to the general ledger, we would like to have the prior mentioned 
adjustments posted to the cashbook and general ledger. If town staff are able to make these 
adjustments timely, we should be able to complete the June reconciliations by the end of 
September. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Hannah York, CPA 
Principal 
CLA, LLP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION 
10 MECHANIC STREET, SUITE 301 

WORCESTER, MA 01608 
 (508) 792-7600 
 (508) 795-1991 fax 
 www.mass.gov/ago 
 

1 
 

September 1, 2022 
 
Joseph Pessimato, Interim Town Clerk 
Town of Wayland 
41 Cochituate Road 
Wayland, MA 01778 
 

Re:  Wayland Annual Town Meeting of May 14, 2022 -- Case # 10623 
 Warrant Articles # 13 and 19 (Zoning) 
 Warrant Article # 26 (General) 
 Warrant Article # 17 (Historic) 
   

Dear Mr. Pessimato: 
 

Articles 13, 17, 19, and 26 - We approve Articles 13, 17, 19, and 26 from the May 14, 
2022 Wayland Annual Town Meeting. Our comments regarding Article 13 are provided below.  

 
Article 13 - Under Article 13 the Town voted to amend several sections in its zoning by-

laws to allow outdoor dining with food and beverage service as of right subject to site plan approval 
from the Planning Board. One of the changes voted under Article 13 amends Section 198-
1102.1.1.1 regarding uses allowed in the Town’s Business Districts,” as follows (new text in 
underline and deleted text in strikethrough): 

: 
 
The ZBA may permit The Planning Board may allow, by site plan approval, food or 
beverages to be served or consumed on the premises outside the a building that contains a 
lawfully-existing Restaurant in any zoning district, where such service or consumption is 
incidental to such service and consumption inside the building, subject to such safeguards 
and limitations as it may impose in its approval of a site plan pertaining thereto, as long as 
such use shall be incidental to such consumption inside the building. Sections 604 through 
609 of this Zoning Bylaw shall apply to this subsection. provided however that the Planning 
Board may waive in its discretion any submittal or procedural requirement that it deems 
excessively burdensome. unnecessary or redundant to a particular application. 

 
Because the Town’s by-laws do not define “beverages” it is unclear whether beverages 

include alcohol beverages. However, as explained below, nothing in the proposed zoning by-law 



2 
 

amendments authorize a restaurant to serve alcohol beverages at an outdoor seating area in 
violation of its liquor license. 1  

 
Outdoor dining has been the subject of recent Executive Orders and legislation. As a result 

of the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Baker issued two Executive Orders (No. 35 and No. 50) 
that allowed establishments licensed to serve alcohol beverages to provide outdoor seating under 
such license. First, on June 1, 2020, Governor Baker issued COVID-19 Executive Order No. 35 
(Order No. 35) that authorized the Local Licensing Authority (LLA) to expand an alcohol 
licensees’ licensed premises for outdoor seating in an expedited process. Pursuant to Order No. 
35, the LLA may approve an application to change the description of the licensee’s licensed 
premise to allow for outdoor seating if the LLA deems it “reasonable and proper.” Order No. 35 
allows the LLA to issue an amended license without complying with the provisions of G.L. c. 138, 
§ 15A that require a public hearing after notice is provided to abutters. In addition, ABCC approval 
is not required for these applications. However, the LLA must provide notice by mail to the ABCC 
on all application approvals.  

 
Pursuant to Order No. 35 outdoor seating was authorized through November 1, 2020. 

However, on September 10, 2020, Governor Baker issued COVID-19 Executive Order No. 50 
(Order No. 50) that further extended the time for outdoor table service until 60 days after the 
Governor’s state of emergency declaration ends, or such earlier date the town establishes in 
granting the approval, whichever is sooner. The State of Emergency ended on June 15, 2021. 
Thereafter, on June 16, 2021, the Governor signed into law Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021 that 
further extended the temporary outdoor seating provisions, including liquor service until April 1, 
2022. Specifically, Sections 19 (b) and (c) of Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021 provides: 

 
(b) Notwithstanding chapter 40A of the General Laws, any special permit, variance or 
other approval issued thereunder or any general or special law to the contrary, from the 
effective date of this act until April 1, 2022, a city or town may approve a request for 
expansion of outdoor table service, including in the description of licensed premises as 
described in subsection (c), or an extension of an earlier granted approval issued under 
section 4 of the governor’s COVID-19 Order No. 35 or section 1 of the governor’s 
COVID-19 Order No. 50. Before such approval, the mayor, select board or other chief 
executive officer, as established by charter or special act, shall establish the process for 
approving such requests. Such process shall not be required to comply with the notice 
and publication provisions of section 11 of said chapter 40A. An approval under this 
section may be exercised immediately upon filing of notice thereof with the city or town 
clerk, without complying with any otherwise applicable recording or certification 
requirements. 

 
1 General Laws Chapter 138, “Alcoholic Liquors” regulates liquor in the Commonwealth. See Cellarmaster 
Wines of Mass., Inc. v. Alcoholic Bevs. Control Commn., 27 Mass. App. Ct. 25, 27 (1989) (The 
“[r]egulation of the liquor industry in Massachusetts is comprehensive and pervasive.”).  Pursuant to G.L. 
c. 138, the Local Liquor Licensing Authority (LLA) issues retail licenses for both on-premises consumption 
and off-premises consumption of alcoholic beverages. G.L. c. 138, §§ 12 and 15. Once the LLA grants a 
license, the Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) approves the license, and then the LLA issues 
the license after the payment of the required fees. G.L. c. 138, § 15. The LLA is authorized to adopt 
reasonable rules and regulations governing the issuance of these licenses. G.L. c. 138, § 23. 
 



3 
 

 
(c) Pursuant to subsection (b), a local licensing authority may grant approval for a 
change in the description of the licensed premises for the purpose of permitting outdoor 
alcohol service as the local licensing authority deems reasonable and proper, and issue 
an amended license to existing license holders, without further review or approval from 
the commission prior to issuance. Upon approval of an amended license, the local 
licensing authority shall provide notice of the amended license to the commission. 
Nothing in this section shall prevent the commission from exercising the commission’s 
enforcement authority over an amended license. 

 
 Subsequently, on April 1, 2022, the Governor signed into law Chapter 42 of the Acts of 
2022 that again extended the temporary outdoor seating provisions, including liquor service, until 
April 1, 2023. See Section 27 of Chapter 42 of the Acts of 2022.  
 
 Because Article 13 applies only to the zoning status of a restaurant and does not operate to 
change any requirements of a restaurant’s liquor license, we conclude that the by-law amendments 
are not inconsistent with G.L. c. 138, COVID-19 Orders No. 35 and No. 50, Chapter 20 of the 
Acts of 2021 or Chapter 42 of the Acts of 2022. For this reason, we approve Article 13. The Town 
should consult with Town Counsel with any questions on this issue. 2, 3 

 
Note: Pursuant to G.L. c. 40, § 32, neither general nor zoning by-laws take effect unless the Town 

has first satisfied the posting/publishing requirements of that statute.  Once this statutory 
duty is fulfilled, (1) general by-laws and amendments take effect on the date these posting and 
publishing requirements are satisfied unless a later effective date is prescribed in the by-law, 
and (2) zoning by-laws and amendments are deemed to have taken effect from the date they 
were approved by the Town Meeting, unless a later effective date is prescribed in the by-law. 

 
2 In approving Article 13, we incorporate by reference our comments regarding outdoor seating that includes 
liquor service issued to the Towns of Swampscott on January 25, 2021 in Case # 9877 and Stow on February 
1, 2021 in Case # 9886. 
 
3 LLAs must continue to follow the ABCC’s guidelines for the approval of outdoor seating, including a 
recent advisory explaining the recent extension of outdoor liquor service, which can be found at: 
download (mass.gov) 
 
 

https://www.mass.gov/doc/abcc-advisory-regarding-further-expansion-of-patio-service-and-takeawaydelivery-of-alcohol-by-on-premises-licensees/download


4 
 

       Very truly yours, 
       MAURA HEALEY 
       ATTORNEY GENERAL 
       Kelli E. Gunagan  
       By: Kelli E. Gunagan 
       Assistant Attorney General 
       Municipal Law Unit 
       10 Mechanic Street, Suite 301 
       Worcester, MA 01608 
       (508) 792-7600     
    
cc:   Town Counsel Lauren F. Goldberg 


	0.0PACKET cover
	1 AGENDA
	3. 2022-08-29_SB_minutes_draft_for_packet
	Present, participating remotely: Thomas J. Fay, Adam G. Gutbezahl, Cherry C. Karlson, Carol B. Martin, David V. Watkins
	Also Present, participating remotely: Acting Town Manager Stephen Crane, Assistant Town Manager John Bugbee
	A1. Call to Order, Review the Agenda for Public: At 7:01 p.m., Chair, C. Karlson called the meeting of the Select Board to order when a quorum was present and announced that the meeting would be held remotely and recorded for re-broadcast. C. Karlson ...
	A2. Announcements and Public Comment: C. Karlson announced that there would be a community forum on the Town Manger Search hosted by consultants GovHR USA on Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. C. Karlson announced that the Board would hold a co...
	A3. 2023 Annual Town Meeting (ATM): review and select date for election and start of ATM: The Board reviewed the schedule options listed in the packet.
	T. Fay moved, seconded by A. Gutbezahl, that the Board support and decide to hold the Annual Town Election on April 25, 2023 and Town Meeting on May 1, 2 and 3, 2023 at Wayland High School. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Mar...
	A4. Town Manager Search: Joellen Cademartori of GovHR USA joined the meeting via video-teleconference.

	 Update on Town Manager Search webpage: J. Bugbee reviewed the Town Manager Search webpage, which would include links to the resident and employee surveys once approved, the search timeline and all the public materials related to the search.
	 Review Board inputs to community and employee draft surveys; approve final surveys for distribution:  J. Cademartori sought the Board’s feedback on the surveys The Board reviewed the draft surveys and the suggested revisions that were included in th...
	 Discuss protocols for Community Forum on September 7: The Board discussed the protocols for the community forum with J. Cademartori.
	 Discuss timing to review community and candidate profiles:
	 Understand Board impacts to draft timeline for hiring a Town Manager: The Board reviewed the timeline and the next steps in the search process. The Board would review the survey results, the professional advertisement, position profile, and ad sourc...
	 Review process for selecting Screening Committee members; select members: J. Bugbee reviewed that the Screening Committee candidate application materials were in the Board’s packet. C. Karlson noted the un-redacted version was shared with the Board ...
	A5.  Appointments to Committee: Vote to confirm appointment of the following volunteer(s):
	Committee                            Appointing Board                 Potential Appointee                Term End Date
	C. Martin moved, seconded by T. Fay, that the Board confirm the appointment of S. Shullo to the Audit Committee as the School Committee representative for a term ending June 30, 2025, and A. Gilbert to the Senior Tax Relief Committee as the Finance Co...

	A6. Minutes: a. Review and vote to approve the regular session minutes of August 8, 2022 and August 15, 2022:
	C. Martin moved, seconded by A. Gutbezahl, that the Board approve the regular session minutes of August 8, 2022, as amended. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Adopted ...
	A. Gutbezahl moved, seconded by D. Watkins, that the Board approve the regular session minutes of August 15, 2022, as amended. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, D. Watkins. NAY: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: C. Martin. Adopted 4-1.

	A7. Consent Calendar: review and approve:
	T. Fay moved, seconded by D. Watkins, to approve the Consent Calendar. C. Martin asked about the funding source for Item #4, a change order for the Rivers Edge project. S. Crane responded, that it was funded by the MassWorks grant. Roll Call Vote: YEA...

	A8. Review Correspondence: The Board reviewed the correspondence in the packet.
	A9. Select Board's Reports and Concerns: A. Gutbezahl requested that the Board consider providing free WayCAM subscriptions for board and committee members who rely on the recording for minutes. D. Watkins volunteered to take the request to the Cable ...
	A10. Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours In Advance, If Any: There were none.
	A11. Executive Session:
	I. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7) to review and approve the executive session minutes of August 15, 2022. Approve and Hold: Executive Session minutes of August 15, 2022:
	II. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7), to review and consider for potential release the following executive session minutes related to discussing strategy with respect to David Bernstein v. Planning Board of Wayla...
	III. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation Duane Galbi v. Wayland Zoning Board of Appeal and CELLCO Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless:
	At 9:09 p.m., Chair C. Karlson moved, seconded by A. Gutbezahl, that the Select Board enter into Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7) to review and approve the executive session minutes of August 15...
	C. Karlson declared that a public discussion of these matters may have a detrimental effect on the litigating, negotiating, or bargaining position of the Town. Roll Call Vote: YEA: T. Fay, A. Gutbezahl, C. Karlson, C. Martin, D. Watkins. NAY: None. AB...
	Chair, C. Karlson invited attendance by Acting Town Manager S. Crane and Assistant Town Manager, J. Bugbee. C. Karlson announced that the Board would adjourn from the executive session and not return to open session.
	A12. Adjourn:  At 9:09 p.m., the Board entered into Executive session. At 10:30 p.m., the Board adjourned from Executive Session.

	Items included in the packet and updated during the Board of Selectmen Meeting of August 29, 2022:
	Correspondence:

	4. Beth Barovick FW_ turn restrictions
	4. Glezen Lane Traffic Mitigation Settlement cover page
	Glezen Lane Traffic Mitigation Settlement

	4a. Susan Pope Glezen Lane Letter 
	4b.  Gina&Drew Dallin_Correspondence_Redacted
	4c. Katz_Correspondence_Redacted
	4d. Kosich_Correspondence_Redacted
	4e. McClendon_Correspondence_Redacted
	4f, Doug Sacra Re_ Glezen Lane turn restrictions -  ...
	4g. Neil and Jo Anne Weiner FW_ Glezen Lane meeting
	4h. Duchesneau, David FW_ Glezen Lane Restrictions
	4i. David Burnside FW_ Glezen Lane
	4j. Amy Duchesneau FW_ Glezen
	4k. Chris Brunelli FW_ Turning Restriction Comments
	4L. Shannon Fischer Re_ Comment on the Glezen Ln turning restrictions
	4M. Barbara Howell Re_ Glezen Lane
	4n. Beth BarovickFW_ turn restrictions
	4o. Zack Ventress FW_ Glezen turn restriction 
	5. LCB - TRADITIONS AT WAYLAND - EXECUTED LETTER TO WAYLAND SELECT BOARD 7.14.2022 4860-0654-8521
	5a. Paine Estate Development Agr.
	5b. Wayland Special Permit
	6. Coach Grill change of manager
	7. HRDEIC Meeting with SB Final with edits Sept 6, 2022
	9. Bid notification
	9. status update
	9. Wayland10623A_App



